
	

	

Memorandum 

  
TO:        EBOA Membership 
FROM:  Kerron Lewis, Director of Education EBOA 
DATE:   October 31, 2018 
SUBJECT: Education Update  
  
There have been a number of rule changes this year and with numerous leagues to officiate, it 
is important that we are prepared and aware of the modifications as they apply to each league. 
  
EYBA have made the following modifications to their league: 

1.    The no-charge semi-circle rule is not applicable. 
2.    The shot clock will reset to 24 on offensive team rebounds after touching the ring. 
3.    Please visit theeboa.com website under the RESOURCES tab - Rules and 
Mechanics. You will find specific modifications for mini/bantam/midget/juvenile 
divisions. 
4.    Undergarment modifications are not enforced in this league. 
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Metro Athletics have made the following modifications for high school: 
1.    The no-charge semi-circle rule is not applicable. 
2.    The shot clock will reset to 24 on offensive team rebounds after touching the ring. 
3.    Undergarment modifications ARE enforced in this league. The only exception is 
that players are allowed to wear T-shirts as undergarment. A reminder, all 
accessories (including t-shirts) must match one color. 

  
  
REMEMBER TO TAKE MANAGE YOUR GAMES WITHIN THE EXPECTATIONS OF THE 
RULES AND ESTABLISHED GUIDELINES. 
·         We must call illegal contact; 



·         We must call rough play – pay attention to the principles prescribed in the unsporting and 
disqualifying rules; 
·         We must manage the game - penalize unsporting behaviors, taunting, and disrespectfully 
addressing the officials must be addressed; 
·         We must ensure bench decorum is respectful and in the spirit of the game; 
  
Ensure that game reports are completed in all situations where a player and/or coach is ejected, 
as well as in situations where games have something significant happen. 
  
  
Work hard, hustle, and have a great season. 
	


